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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 19, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering /JD8 7-n/2 L/:; 

Docket No. 2022000-OT - TECO's 2022 Annual SPP Report 

Please place the following correspondence regarding TECO's 2022 Annual SPP Report in the 
above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you, 

Pdb/jp 

Attachment 



From: Joann Parsons
To: Joann Parsons
Subject: FW: TECO"s Annual SPP Report for 2021 and 2022
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:09:25 AM
Attachments: Memo for correspondence in the docket file.docx

 
From: Sirianni, MaryRose <MSirianni@tecoenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 4:20 PM
To: Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Sirianni, MaryRose <MSirianni@tecoenergy.com>;
Sirianni, MaryRose <MSirianni@tecoenergy.com>
Subject: RE: TECO's Annual SPP Report for 2021 and 2022
 
Hi Penny – Please see the responses to your questions below.
 

1. For the Distribution Lateral Undergrounding program, are the Planned 2021 projects 520 or
439?

 
520 for the lateral undergrounding projects for 2021. 

 
2. Please provide the Planned 2022 projects for the following programs:

 
                For 2022:

Distribution Lateral Undergrounding:                     698 projects
Transmission Vegetation Management:                 530 miles
Transmission Asset Upgrades:                                  48 projects / 474 poles
Distribution Overhead Feeder Hardening:             47 Projects
Transmission Access Enhancements:                       26 projects

 
Please let me know if you have additional questions.
 
Have a good weekend.
Thanks
MaryRose
 
 
MaryRose Sirianni, MBA
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Mobile: (850) 524-8860
Msirianni@tecoenergy.com
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From: Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Sirianni, MaryRose <MSirianni@tecoenergy.com>
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: TECO's Annual SPP Report for 2021 and 2022
 

  CAUTION - External Email         

***** Don’t be quick to click! We're counting on you! This email is from an
external sender! Don't click links or open attachments from unknown sources. To report
a suspicious email, click the Forward to Phishing button within Outlook for analysis by
our cyber security team. If the button is unavailable, forward the email as an attachment
to phishing@tecoenergy.com    *****

Ms. Sirianni,
 
In reviewing TECO’s annual SPP report, I have the following questions:
 

1. For the Distribution Lateral Undergrounding program, are the Planned 2021 projects 520 or
439?

 
2. Please provide the Planned 2022 projects for the following programs:

 
                Distribution Lateral Undergrounding
                Transmission Vegetation Management
                Transmission Asset Upgrades
                Distribution Overhead Feeder Hardening
                Transmission Access Enhancements
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Penelope Buys
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6518
pbuys@psc.state.fl.us
 
 
 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to

mailto:PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:MSirianni@tecoenergy.com
mailto:mramos@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:phishing@tecoenergy.com
mailto:pbuys@psc.state.fl.us


anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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